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05/21/2020 
 
 
 
TO:  ALL OFFERRS 
 
FROM:  Joseph W. Booth 
  Supervisor of Buildings & Grounds 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPROAL (RFP) - CONTRACT NO. IRSD-

2020-002 ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 
      

ADDENDUM #1 
         

 
Indian River School District received the following questions in response to the above-referenced 
RFP. 
 
QUESTION 1 
The Criteria Weight Summary indicates “Financial Capacity & Supplementary Information.” 
The Financial Capacity indicates “Provide documentation of financial stability and/or 
bonding and/or insurance.”  Can the requirement for “Financial Capacity” and requirement for 
“Provide documentation of financial stability and/or bonding and/or insurance” be removed?  If 
not, we can provide information, but what are the specific documents you want our company to 
submit? 

 
IRSD Response: Submissions supporting financial capacity may include, but are not limited to, 
audited financial statements, unaudited financial statements, tax returns, accounting system 
reports, banking information, and bonding certificates.  
 
 
QUESTION 2 
Section III 
Paragraph 2 
A, 1, c 
Page Number 2-3 
Text of passage: “Sub-consultant usage, if anticipated, including the percentage of work 
estimated to be performed by the sub-consultant.  The firm also must indicate if the firm has 
previously worked with the proposed sub-consultant and give a brief example of the previous 
relationship(s).  Any sub-consultant must be approved by IRSD.” 
  
Does the IRSD have preferred consultants for Site/Civil and Food Service?   
 
IRSD Response: We do not have any preferred consultants for architectural work. 
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QUESTION 3 
Section number: Appendix A and Section IV. Professional Services RFP Administrative 
Information 
Paragraph number: Final item of Appendix A and Item B.2 of Section IV 
Page number: 43 and page 5 
Text of passage being questioned: “1. One (1) electronic copy of the vendor proposal sent via 
email.” And “The Proposals must be delivered by email to:…” 
 
Do you want electronic submissions only? Or will you also be accepting hard copies? If, so, how 
many hard copies should we submit? 
  
IRSD Response: We would like electronic submissions only. 
 
  
QUESTION 4 
Section number:  I. Overview 
Paragraph number: schedule with list of dates 
Page number: 1 
Text of passage being questioned: “Deadline for Receipt of Proposals Date: June 3, 2020 at 
1:00 PM (Local Time) / Estimated Notification of Award Date: June 30, 2020” 
 
What is your anticipated interview/award schedule between the date submissions are due and 
the estimated notification of award? 
 
IRSD Response: We do not have interviews scheduled at present. We hope to schedule 
interviews (oral presentations) if the Evaluation Team deems it necessary to make a 
recommendation to the IRSD Board of Education. The Board has the final authority. 
  
  
QUESTION 5 
Section number: n/a – general question 
Paragraph number: n/a – general question 
Page number: n/a – general question  
Text of passage being questioned – n/a – general question 
 
When will you be selecting the CM? Will the CM be selected in time to prepare SD estimates? 
 
IRSD Response: We anticipate that the CM will be on board prior to Site Design. 
 
 
QUESTION 6 
Will the selected consultant receive a detailed educational program?  
 
IRSD Response: Yes. 
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QUESTION 7 
If available, can the school district provide any relevant preliminary studies or master plan 
documents for the campus or school district?  
 
IRSD Response: There is no master plan.  Any preliminary studies will be shared with selected 
vendor. 
 
 
QUESTION 8 
Is the existing building occupied? Will it remain operational during the construction phase?  
 
IRSD Response: The existing high school will be used until completion. 
 
  
QUESTION 9 
Section number: Appendix A 
Paragraph number: Item 2 
Page number: 43 
Text of passage being questioned: The remaining vendor proposal package shall identify how 
the vendor proposes meeting the contract requirements and shall include pricing. 
  
Question: Please clarify requirements for fee submission and/or hourly rates within the proposal. 
 
IRSD Response: Please disregard the pricing requirement.  The vendor proposal package 
should still include how the vendor proposes meeting the contract requirements.  Refer to Sec. 
V, #4C, selected vendor….will be expected to enter negotiations with IRSD/State of Delaware, 
which will result in a formal contract between parties. 
 
 
QUESTION 10 
Section number - Attachment A 
Paragraph number – 2. MINIMUM MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 
Page number - 43 
Text:  “The remaining vendor proposal package shall identify how the vendor proposes meeting 
the contract requirements and shall include pricing.” 
 
Is this a priced proposal?  Is there supposed to be an Attachment included for pricing?  
 
IRSD Response: See IRSD response to question #9. 
 
 
QUESTION 11 
Section number – II. Scope of Services  
Paragraph number - first paragraph  
Page number - 2.  
Text:  “IRSD has been approved to design and construct a new 2,200 student high school, of 
309,799 square feet, with athletic fields, site improvements, and parking on existing district-
owned lands, which are currently unimproved.  The site is located adjacent to the current 
Sussex Central High School, located at 26026 Patriots Way, Georgetown, Delaware.  (See 
Attachment 10.)  IRSD passed a major capital referendum in February 2020 for total project 
funding of $146,094,000.” 
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For pricing purposes, this one paragraph description and Attachment 10 aerial map of the site 
are inadequate.  Will you make a copy of the Study and Concept Plan publicly available prior to 
the proposal’s due date? 
 
IRSD Response: Attachment 10 shows the placement of the described proposed school. See 
IRSD Response to question #7.  There is no master plan; the new school will be placed on this 
parcel as per public referendum. 
 
 
QUESTION 12 
Section number - IV. C. RFP Evaluation Process 
Paragraph number – 2. Proposal Selection Criteria 
Page number – 12-13 
Text: (all text in general) 
 
Although there is no mention of price being considered in the selection criteria, there also is no 
Form for pricing. Please clarify if pricing is required as part of the proposal. 
 
IRSD Response: See IRSD response to question #9. 
 
 
QUESTION 13 
Section number – - IV. B. RFP Submittal  
Paragraph number – 25. a. (4th paragraph) 
Page number  
Text: “After a final selection is made, the winning vendor will be invited to negotiate a contract 
with the IRSD/State of Delaware; remaining vendors will be notified in writing of their selection 
status.” 
 
Typically the “contract negotiation” with the Prime Consultant is the time when the price is first 
provided and negotiated. Confirm if you are asking for pricing during the RFP stage. 
 
IRSD Response: See IRSD response to question #9. 
 
 
QUESTION 14 
The following are additional references to this being a “priced proposal”: 
 

Section number – IV. B. RFP Submittal  
Paragraph number - 5. Proposal Expiration Date 
Page number - 6.  
Text : “Prices quoted in the proposal shall remain fixed and binding on the bidder at least 
through July 1, 2021.” 
 
Section number - IV. B. RFP Submittal 
Paragraph number – 12. Price Not Confidential 
Page number - 7 
Text: “Vendors shall be advised that as a publicly bid contract, no Vendor shall retain the 
right to declare their pricing confidential.” 
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Section number - IV. B. RFP Submittal 
Paragraph number – 13. Multi-Vendor Solutions 
Page number - 8 
Text:  “Multi-vendor proposals must be a consolidated response with all cost included in 
the cost summary.” 

 
IRSD Response: See IRSD response to question #9. 
 
 
QUESTION 15 
Section number - V. Contract Terms and Conditions 
Paragraph number – 8. General Contract Terms /19. Licenses and Permits 
Page number – 19 
Text: “The cost of permits and other relevant costs required in the performance of the contract 
shall be borne by the successful vendor.” 
 
Is this correct that you are asking for the Consultant to pay for the permits up front? Usually the 
permits are paid directly by the Owner or CM.   
 
IRSD Response: While it is not clearly described in the RFP, this section refers to the permits 
and licenses needed to conduct business.  Any construction-specific permits and related fees 
will be paid by IRSD.  Generally, these costs are settled through contract negotiations as part of 
reimbursable costs. 
 
 
QUESTION 16 
Section number - IV. C. RFP Evaluation Process 
Paragraph number – 2. Proposal Selection Criteria 
Page number – 12 (last bullet) 
Text:  “Select more than one vendor pursuant to 29 Del. C. §6986.  Such selection will be based 
on the following criteria: Capacity to meet requirements” 
 
Does this mean that you may contract with two separate architectural firms if each does not 
have the capacity to meet all requirements, and, if so, how would you separate areas of 
responsibility? 
 
IRSD Response: Yes, however, we do not anticipate having to contract with multiple 
architectural firms.  If we choose to contract with multiple firms, we will discuss areas of 
responsibility during contract negotiations.  See Sec. V, #4C. 
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